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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Friday, 5 April 2019 9:14 AM

Jas Tan Siok Thiew
HO Kow Wai; KKLau; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); LKK Valuation

RE: SGM2408T

Dear Jas,

The market value of SGM 2408T is $52K-$53K (Estimated) as at Marah 2019

Best Regards,

Veron chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256 3561 | email ;sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-4315

BIk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: HO Kow Wai <kowwai.ho@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 4 April 2019 8:48 PM

To: bhtay@a utoprobe.com.sg; ad m in @a utoprobe.com.sg; fra nkie@fta.com.sg; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; benson@lbs-

auto.com; nick@ lbs-a uto.com; KKLau <kklau @ lkka uto.com>; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau @ lkkauto.com>;

jimmy.lee@ priorityservices.sg; cynth ia.o ng @ p rio rityse rvices.sg; ricky@rta.com.sg; elson @ rta.com.sg; collin.wong@a-

pac.sg; patrick.soo @ a-pac.sg; LKK Valuation <valuation @lkkauto.com>
Cc: TAN Jas <jas.ta n@axa.com.s8>

Subject: scM2408T

Dear partners,

As per attached, pls assist to check MV and forward your finding to Ms. Jas Tan.

Tks.

---Disclaimer---
This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named add ressee. lf you a re not

the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content ofthis message. lf you have

received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this

message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA lnsurance Pte Ltd or any other

entity ofthe AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.



> Eack to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehlcle Owner Particulars
ownerlDTyper singapore NRlc

OwnerlD: 76721

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.: 5GM24087

Vehicletobe Exported: ' No

Intended DereSistration Date: 26Mz( 2019

Vchicle Make: SUBARU

Vehicle Model: lt.lPREZA 5D 2.096I-5 AWD4AT

PrimaryColour: Blue

M anufacturint Yea[ 2008

EnSineNo,: 2OD377922

Chassis No.: GH8005425

Maximum Power Output 184.0 kW (246bhp)

Opln Market Value: $26,63200

or'Einal Rctistration Date: ztuavz0O9
First Retistration Date: ?l May 2009

Transfer Count 3

ActualARFPaid: $26,632.00

lntended PARF Rebate Details
PARFElisibilitr Yes

PARF Elisibility Expiry Date| 20 t!4ay 2019

PARF Rebatc Amount $13,316.00

lntcnded COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date 305ep2028

coE catesory: B - Car (1601cc & above)

COE Period(Years): 10

PQPPaid: $33,377.00

COE Rebate Amountr $31,745.00

Total R.bate Ahountr $45,061.00

Thelnformation contained herein is correct rs at 26 N4ar 2019
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AHLIMMOTOR COMPANY
NO 10, ANG MO KIO INDUSTRIAL PARK 2A

#OT-09 AMK AUTOPOINT SINGAPORE 568047
TELI 6483 1244 FAX: 648361?0

GST REG NO: M9-000773-A

Your Ref:

Our Ref: VEHICLE NO. SGM24O8T
MODEL: SUBARU IMPREZA 5D 2.0

M/S AXA INSURANCE (S) PTE LTI)
I43 CECIL STREET
#OI-01 GB BUILDING
SINGAPORtr 069542

ATTENTION: MOTOR CLAIMS DEPARTMENT
, OWNDAMAGE

Dear Sir:s

Accident involvinq Your Insured Vehiclc No SGM2408T accidcnt on 12103/2011

We rcfer to the above matter.

Vehicle sustained extensive daurage & car was registered in 2l May 2009.

We are not putting up the estimate for the time being & kindly arange for survey soonest
possible. After'lhe survey ifthere is a need, we will furnish the estimate accordingly.

ZiIa

Date: 04/04/2019

RVEYO

Thank You.'-ffi
Ah Lirn Motor Cotrpany

AH LIM MOTOR COMPANY



41512019 Used Subaru Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCaIMart

Subaru Impreza 4D 1.5R - N.A !8'Dec-2009 !,498 cc

r'4anud t Love6l cenuin€ Low r4iteaqe! Ready To D ve Off lmm€diate yl Best Unit wi$ Best Price In The l"lark€tl ContacVSNlS Our TOP Appointed

sales Person Directly For Enqui €s, Viewing And Testing Imme

- - Taos. 200,a slbaru lmorPzd, 2009 .ubar! morez., subaru lmptezai suba.! imlrreza/ Srbaru, rnlp.aa

'm;krr Llsed s brL

sedan

tood/o Loan AvaitabLe, Highest Offer For AttTrade rnr Insurance Can Pay By 12 f4onths Installment (No Cards Needed).6 Months Watranv For Engine

And Gearbot. Flexlble Loanl Fast Approvall Callus Nowl

7oo9 SlLad tnip,czd, 2009 sobatu rmlda, stbaru !mpre7a, srbaru inprqa, Sobaru, Inrpte.!,
posre L t6 Frh.2,te m;.a,Urdstrbarr'

subaru Impreza 4D 2,04 R_S t26'688 $5,330 /vr
(oPc) (New 5-yr cJ:)

29-ApF20O9 !,994 cc 83,959 km Sedan

!6rul-2009 1,994 cc !54,967 km Hatchback

GEie!',ri-i t

Subaru lmpreza 5D 2'OA S_GT 156,000
(N€w 1o-yr COE)

$s,600 /yr

Subaru Impreza S-cT. Z.0Lt One Of The Few Imprezas Which Do Not Bum A Hole In The Pocketl Fun & TorqueY Car To Drve, Especiallv with The

AWDI Consignment UnltlTade ln Welcomel Loan And InsuGnc€ A

a"r oo, l'4o orirg
. -, --.-- Tnos: 2009 Sllrat! In preza,2OI]9 suba u inprcza Slba.u lhoreza, slbaru mpreza, su&ru lilpreza,

foncrl r 1.F.b.rr i mie:a , .eo sror,,,

sale ttrs search criter!, to q€t enrdilalerts whe..ver a match it lornd.

For od advertisemenis, view Expired ads

Depreclation r.: i i Veh Typ€ , StatusEnq Cap Mileage

< tjack ( r. 2 3 a ) Ncxt , 20 t resulis/page

Products lnsurance I Article I Forum iResourcesHome New Cars Used Cars Sell [4y Car Directory

Follow sgCarMart,com

About us I careers I contact us I sitemap Terms of Servlce I Privacy Policy I Personal Data Protection sLatement

02004-2019 sEJarMad All rights teserved

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing'php?BRSR=20&N-4oD=Subaru&MMo=lmpreza&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=200s
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used Subaru Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgcarl\,4ad

New Cars l:"r'.1 1..1, ''
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Articles ForumSell My car Direciory

9- { Lake view
V j. Credit Pte Ltd
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.3ack(1234)Nert"

) Low trice! 8uo ra nleed
> specialirt in .JaPa nece can
> Easy loan apprcval
) Alltermt are neSohnble
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veh Type Status

anl' A
Search Selection suba.u ImPreza 2009

Eng Cap r'lileage

Subrru lmpreza 5D 2.0A R-S N A 2s_Nov_2009 1,994 cc ' Hatchback

Best Condltion On The t4arket, Welt Maintain€d, Sj ver Wth B ack Inte or, Smooth And Powerlu l Enginel Call Toddv To View'Iest Drive Todavl

sKL Altomoblle Pte Ltd
Taos 2OO9 subatu lflOL€za, l0a9 subzru ldpreaa,subaru Impr€za subar! mpreza' Subiru' If,preza'

Posr<d: 1r r_t0-ruLq .i..u, u*a s n.,

Subaru Imp.eza 5D 2 0A S-G"f $52,800 $5,280 /vr Lq_May'2009 1'994 cc

(xew 10-Yr co€)

LTAApprovedHKSExhalnWthcedificate,AsocanRenewl0YealcoE,LoanUpToT0%,l.4onthlyhsta]lment$560'cal

Sing.pore Au!omobile,com
TJ.s. 20oq Slbrru ln p cza 2009 sub..u mpr'za, sob'nr lmpr'2i srtia u:mp'qa' subaru' linprar'
r1,.7: Llr.C 5uta u

26-Feb 2009 1,498 ccSubaru Impreza 4D 1.5R
SOLD

{I@

SOLD

tai:!:ali@

Idea For coE Rer'rewal. Cornfortable Drive Grc.t sedan Car For Fafir V

- trtt: 2o!9 suba.u In! ..d 2009 slbani inrptez! slbit! lntrt/a, srblru lnrorez'' s!b'r! ldorera'
Po.r:. 1!r "r rurq .rrr.:;, Ll.cd Suhdj

Subaru Impreza 50 2.OA R_S 938.OOo $7,5go Jvt 17_5ep_2009 L'994cc 123'000 krn Hakhback avail'ble

(N€w s-yr CoE)

Brand New Batt€ry. Fasr Deat, Bank/tn House Loan can Be Ananged, r6de In welcome, caL/sMsArA Now To ariange An vlewing Appointment' lgEE'&l
t.!t: 2()O9 sulr.r! lmseza, locg srbatu lnrpr'., Suba'L lrnprezi' subir! lmtreza' S!bar!' Impreza

p!n.o 0J.Fru 'uu r.re-J, Ll !J s!Li,

I GETyOUR Is you: CoE expiring? let us belp vou renew it!

,1 :6 | ' : " ' 
cettrna vour coE renewed |5 easy, fast and afiordabre. we'rL herp yo! renew yolr coE and get a loan for it Get the cheapest loan in town and an

I nflteWnL app'otal in 2 oa!t $rLr out eflortr ErqJne bdd'/

. r LOAN

Subdru lmpreza 4D l5R (New N,A l2_Feb 2009 1,498 cc

s-yr CO!)

ElcLLsive saoohire Bue un fl pnced siated Bas€ of Norm.Lptate sates. vehlcle comes Wlth 6 r4onths Englne And Gearbot Protection PLan With 2417

Ro.dsioe A ;ita.ce. sTA/VICOM/M E\o'Jor an F 'e"o v B

r^1r: 7109 s!.atu lino eza, 2009 s!)aru Lnrtreza,subaru lilpr€'n' 1r3ru inrpt€ua' Subatu lnEda'
F! r.d 0 FEb lilq ;oreF lri lrbru

5ub.ru Impreza 5o 1.5R - N.A r4'Nov-2009 1,498 cc Hatchback

ii

5Yea6coEAt$z5Soo.currentPapel$8204'olowner|MostPopUarAndPowerfllHatchbackForsaleslGoodForshortTermDVe,IdeaFolcoE
nenewaL. Styisn, Spaciors ro Fit Your Famiry Slze. Drearn Of

Ti.s: 200, 5uDart Lmpre:., 2'09 slbaru rnpreza' Subaru lrpreza' slb:ru mpleza' s!ba(' Impr{a'
po(rd 01.F.b 20lr ir;,er Lr.rd s blu

Sub:ru lmpreza 4D 2.OA R-S 942,soo $4'280 lvt 28_Mav'2009 I'994 " ' Sedan

(New 10-Y. COE)

vetu sDodv And powed!l.superb cond bon.New royr coe At Low Depreciauon PerYear.very weLLlvlainta nedl optionalNew sYr coe At $26,800 uP
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